



Outlook

FW: Request for Further Information - Maer Lane - Response Required 31/03/26

From [REDACTED]

Date Tue 4/14/2026 4:57 PM

To [REDACTED]

Cc [REDACTED]

H [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] has forwarded your query to me regarding the request that the “EA’s WINEP team have the discretion to remove the AMP7 WINEP driver from the WINEP itself, or defer to align with the AMP8 drivers.’ As WINEP queries largely fall outside the remit of the EA’s Permitting Team, I provide a response below.

- The AMP7 WINEP action can only be removed if both South West Water and the Environment Agency agree that the work is no longer needed. The Environment Agency does not agree that the Exmouth SW_ND schemes have been fully delivered. As a result, the action must stay on the tracker.
- An AMP7 WINEP requirement cannot be removed or deferred to align with AMP8 where an environmental need has been identified. Being included in the AMP7 WINEP means it is a regulatory requirement, and the commitment must remain in place until the work has been completed, and permitted, or until there is strong evidence that the environmental risk has been resolved. Programme alignment across AMP periods is not a valid reason to remove or defer an agreed WINEP obligation. Customers have paid for this work to be delivered during AMP7, and we therefore expect it to be completed in full and without further delay, for the benefit of both customers and the environment. For these reasons, the Environment Agency cannot agree to defer the AMP7 Exmouth SW_ND requirements to align with AMP8.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Operations Catchment Services

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 31 March 2026 16:53

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: RE: Request for Further Information - Maer Lane - Response Required 31/03/26

Hi [REDACTED]

Please find attached our response to your request for further information.

Kind regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Classification: BUSINESS

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: 24 March 2026 16:05

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: Request for Further Information - Maer Lane - Response Required 31/03/26

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

This email is in relation to your applications for permit variations at the following sites:

- Maer Lane Wastewater Treatment Works (003174)
- Maer Lane Storm Tanks (201965)
- Phear Park Pumping Station (200124)
- Maer Road Pumping station (200126)

We have a further question as a result of the supporting information provided to date for the above sites.

Please see the attached letter for the required information.

A response is required by 31/03/2026.

Kind Regards,

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

The information and documents sent in this email from a [REDACTED] are sent in confidence and are intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. Please note that the contents may contain privileged, personal and/or confidential information and are not to be disclosed to any person other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information and documents contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please return it and any copies immediately without reading any attachment and confirm that immediately upon returning the email, you will delete all copies on your system and network.

If you wish to view our full Privacy Notice, please visit our [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
